Minutes of the Government Records Council Closed Session of March 10, 2005

The meeting was called to order at 9:10 a.m. at the Department of Community Affairs, Room 235A, Trenton, New Jersey. The Open Public Meetings Act statement was read.

In attendance were: Chairman Vincent Maltese, DeAnna Minus-Vincent (designee of Commissioner Susan Bass Levin, Department of Community of Affairs), Diane Schonyers (designee of Commissioner Librera, Department of Education), Executive Director Paul Dice, Assistant Executive Director Gloria Luzzatto, Independent Council, Elnardo Webster; In-House Counsel, Catherine Starghill; Deputy Attorney General, Debra Allen, Case Managers: Chris Malloy, Kimberly Gardner, Erin Knoedler, and Colleen McGann.

Absent: Ms. Virginia Hook

Mr. Dice distributed copies of the draft GRC Regulations to the Council members.

Mr. Dice reviewed the meeting agenda with the Council. Mr. Maltese recused himself from discussion of: Serrano v. Ne Brunswick Police Dept (2004-151); Avin v. Borough of Oakland (2004-180); Renna v. County of Union (2004-191). The cases appearing with asterisks (*) were not discussed and were rescheduled. The Council sought legal advice with respect to the following cases with the exception of the cases appearing with asterisks (*).

Complaint Adjudication

- 1) Warren Cundiff vs. Dept. of Law & Public Safety (2003-34)
- 2) C.W. vs. William Paterson University (2003-80)
- 3) Robert Blau vs. Somerset County (2003-86)
- 4) T.S. vs. Division of Criminal Justice (2003-102)
- 5) Martin O'Shea vs. Township of West Milford (2004-17) *
- 6) NJ Libertarian P. Allen vs. Div. Of Youth and Family Services (2004-114)
- 7) Barbara Schwarz vs. NJ State Library (2004-123)
- 8) Larry Loigman vs. Township of Middletown (2004-138)
- 9) Frank Culmone vs. Longport Police Dept. (2004-147)
- 10) William Hewitt vs. Longport Police Dept. (2004-148)
- 11) Kenneth Serrano vs. New Brunswick Police Dept. (2004-151) *
- 12) Larry Loigman vs. Township of Middletown (2004-165)
- 13) Chaka Kawanzaa vs. NJ Dept. of Corrections (2004-167)
- 14) Pablo Caban vs. Department of Corrections (2004-174)
- 15) Howard Avin vs. Borough Clerk of Oradell (2004-176)
- 16) Howard Avin vs. Borough of Ridgewood (2004-178)
- 17) Howard Avin vs. Borough of Waldwick (2004-179)
- 18) Howard Avin vs. Borough of Oakland (2004-180) *
- 19) Howard Avin vs. Borough of Ramsey (2004-181)
- 20) Howard Avin vs. Borough of Franklin Lakes (2004-182)
- 21) Barbara Schwarz vs. Rutgers University (2004-183)
- 22) Beth Burns vs. Borough of Collingswood (2004-190)
- 23) Tina Renna vs. County of Union (2004-191) *

- 24) Rory Moore vs. Old Bridge Township (2004-209)
- 25) Beth Burns vs. Borough of Collingswood (2004-217)

Mr. Maltese asked for a motion to adjourn the closed session at 10:30 a.m. By consensus of the member, the closed session meeting was adjourned.

The Executive Session concluded at 10:30 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

_____ Dated: August 11, 2005

DeAnna Minus-Vincent, Secretary